BLACK HORSE PIKE REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
580 Erial Road, Blackwood, New Jersey 08012

MEMORANDUM

TO: BHPSRD Employees and Members of the Community
FROM: Julie A. Scully
Supervisor of Personnel Management
DATE: September 9, 2014
RE: MASTER MECHANIC POSITION

There is an anticipated opening for a Master Mechanic Maintenance position at the Black
Horse Pike Regional School District. Applicants must have the following qualifications:

e Ability to read and understand architectural and engineering blue-prints, drawings
and schematics.

e Basic knowledge of electricity, low pressure boilers, carpentry, masonry, controls,
welding, plumbing and instruments.

e Black Seal boiler license required within one year of employment.

e Knowledge of HVAC System

e Valid NJ Driver’s License

Prior plant maintenance experience preferred with documented positive evaluations. Salary
is commensurate with experience.

If you would like to be considered for the position, please send a letter of interest, resume
and application to Roseann Borda, Administrative Assistant, at rborda@bhprsd.org before
September 15, 2014. Any questions regarding this position may be directed to Joseph
Newsham at (856) 227-4106.

JS/rb

C: Jean Grubb
Joseph Newsham
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